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Dear

Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)

Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 11 June 2015.

INFORMATION REQUESTED

| Hereby request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 information pertaining to any
crimes being unattended, un-investigated by Mansfield Police Officers during the night of
05/03/2015 into 06/03/2015.

My reasoning is simple: The Officers attending that night could not be justified and any
victims arising through them not being available has bearing on future practice.

Thank you for your compliance: | shall be sending the information to 'Justice’ and a few
others to ascertain whether it is in fact correct. My trust in our services is being depleted by
the second!

Please find below answers to your questions:-

RESPONSE

Under S 1 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), | can confirm that the
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does not hold the information
you have requested, however this information may be held by Nottinghamshire Police.

| have therefore forwarded your request onto Nottinghamshire Police for response.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the
Freedom of Information Officer on telephone number 0115 8445998 or e-malil
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk
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Yours sincerely
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Lisa Gilmour
Business Support Manager
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner



